_Smmam_m:m Adams

From: Michelle Pietersen <Michelle.Pietersen@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 15:11
To: Magdalene Adams
Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: RE: Please cancel order- SO1218955
Thank you
£l Michelle Pietersen

Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:08 PM

To: Michelle Pietersen <Michelle.Pietersen@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Please cancel order- S01218955

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

DONE
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Reports Invoice Admin Management Lookup Management Inbound Stock

Invoice Number S01218955NS

Document Details: , - Delivery Details: - Credit Note Details:
Invoice Amount: R 0.00 Load XD : 1422772 Delivery Nr: 501218955 Weight: 72,48 Amount:

Principle: Craft Liquor Merchants Delivery Date: Number:

Payment Terms: Trip Link: Date:

Captured By: Libra ED1 Delivery Day: Thu Credit:

Capture Date: 2024-08-22 Delivery Route; PAARL

Capture Time: 16:02 Bay Nr:

Customer Code: TOPVIN

Own Cust Code: %%ﬂ& Truck Capadity: ing Details:

Truck Registration NR: Banking Details:

Customer Name: TOPS AT SPAR THE VIMEYARD

Truck Driver Name: Cash / Cheque: Mm,:nn ._ NS
inalized: rincipa
Handover Finalized: Driver Contact NR: . D
Handover Date: Cheque Number:
- Shipment Nr:

Amount Banked:

Debr :w% Details: ; : ; ; Out O.m,mancmzom“ ‘Banking Date: o
Debrief Status: Cancel - NS Principal 005 Value: Special Instructions:
GRV Number: Sales Order: 501218955
Debrief Date: 2024-08-23

Call-In Details

Last Trip: o o .
Previous Debrief: Call-In: —
Previous Delivery: ; POD Returned:

Last Change: 2024-08-22 16:02:39 Returned Date: —

_Invoice Stock
24 x 300ml

2897673

Brooks Hard Seltzer Strawberry Kiwi GO00-00-01

5
2897679 ESMFIGR Finery Grapefruit Handcrafted Gin 6 X 750ML cs 1 0OB0-00-0t
2897680 ESMFICU Finery Cucumber Handcrafted Gin 6 x 750ML cs m 0000-D0-0¢
2897681 ESMLACAR La Meige Caramel Vodka 6 x 750ML Cs 1 0000-80-0¢
TRATERD TNOS) AR Srattich | eader Orininal 11 17 v 1 e 1 DONNNN-MK



Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 066123 0136

email  ordersepti@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

Liguor Kumers

From: Michelle Pietersen <Michelle.Pietersen@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt?2 @lrsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Please cancel order- S01218955

Hi Magdalene
Can SO1218955 please be cancelled, duplicate line processed.
Thank you

Kind Regards



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protectinformation from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



